JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE:		Thursday, February 5, 2026

TO:		All Middle School Administrators	
	
FROM:	Carolyn Gough, Administrator of Teaching and Learning
		Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability
		
SUBJECT:	Tableau Dashboards for Trustlands and TSSA Planning and Reporting
________________________________________________________________________________

The following Tableau dashboards may be helpful to school administrators as they plan for the 2026-27 school year Trustlands and TSSA plans.  As you look at each of these dashboards, please remember to change the School Name filter to your school.


Assessments:

RISE ELA Proficiency and Growth

RISE Math Proficiency and Growth

RISE Science Proficiency and Growth

Utah Aspire Plus Proficiency and Growth

WIDA ACCESS Proficiency and Growth

AP Distribution of Scores and Pass Rates



Other Relevant Data

Advanced Course Enrollments Over Time

Attendance

Behavior & Discipline

Demographics

Grades

State’s Data Gateway

School Report Cards










